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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:27 AM
To: Seilheimer, Trenna
Cc: Kevin Madson
Subject: RE: 0237000273: Site Investigation Workplan (NR 716)

Trenna, 
 
Thank you for submitting this work plan. The Department does not have comments at this time, please proceed as 
outlined in the work plan. 
 
Thanks, 
Matt 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Seilheimer, Trenna <Trenna.Seilheimer@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:04 PM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com> 
Subject: FW: 0237000273: Site Investigation Workplan (NR 716) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hello Matt – Please note the workplan associated with the residential VI events discussed in March 2022, has been 
uploaded to the WDNR portal. 3M/Arcadis is currently coordinating with the residential property owners for the 
immediate event to occur the week of June 6. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Trenna Seilheimer 
Certified Project Manager | Principal Scientist 
Arcadis U.S., Inc.  
126 North Jefferson Street, Suite 400 | Milwaukee, WI | 53202 | USA  
T +1 414 277 6262 
M +1 260 348 4911 
www.arcadis.com 
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From: no-reply@wisconsin.gov <no-reply@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:00 PM 
To: Seilheimer, Trenna <Trenna.Seilheimer@arcadis.com> 
Subject: 0237000273: Site Investigation Workplan (NR 716) 
 

Please do not reply to this email. 

Dear Trenna Seilheimer 

Thank you for your submittal. 

Confirmation Number: 37942 
BRRTS #: 0237000273 
Site Name: 3M WAUSAU DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT 
Type of Report: Site Investigation Workplan (NR 716) 

Fee Amount: 0.00 
Name: Trenna Seilheimer 
Company: Arcadis U.S., Inc. 
Other DNR RR Contact: Matt Thompson 
This submittal contains:  

 None, PFAS is not mentioned in this submittal. 

Additional Information: This Work Plan was prepared in response to the discussion with Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (WDNR) Matt Thompson in March 2022. Per this discussion, no Technical Assistance Form and/or 
review fee is required.  

Please send your fee (if applicable) and a copy of this confirmation email to: 

DNR Service Center 
Attn: PETER RAYMOND 
1300 W CLAIREMONT AVE 
EAU CLAIRE 54701  

A submittal is not considered complete until the fee (if applicable) and electronic copy of the document or report are 
received, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 749.04 (1) and § NR 700.11 (3g) respectively. Please be aware that the DNR 
Project Manager may contact you for a paper copy of your submittal.  

For more information please see the Guidance for submitting Documents to the Remediation and Redevelopment 
Program (RR-690).  

If you have questions please contact: 
PETER RAYMOND 
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peter.raymond@wisconsin.gov 
(715) 279-3742 

Be reminded that site investigations shall include an evaluation of hazardous substance discharges and environmental 
pollution including emerging contaminants in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code §NR 716.07, and evaluations shall be 
submitted as part of scoping to the Department in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code §NR. 716.09(2)(d).  

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


